From: Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 04 April 2018 17:58

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk;
'Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell bail to return

Good afternoon Ms Cordell,

I’'m afraid neither myself nor PC Hurford are the officers dealing with this. We were just the officers dealing
with prisoners on that day.

You’ll need to call 101 and ask who the officer dealing is and what the update on the crime report is, whether
it has been closed or is still open for investigation. | have tried to look this up for you but at present | cannot
as the systems seem to be broken. | am on emergency response teams and this will be dealt with by whoever
the officer in the case is. If it is still open for investigation | imagine he’ll have to turn up.

Kind regards
PC Goy

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 04 April 2018 17:34

To: Hurford Jon A - YE <Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk>; Goy Kate V.B - YE
<Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell bail to return

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing this email regarding Mr Simon Cordell and the bail to return tomorrow 05/04/2018 at 10:00 hours at
Wood Green police station,

| was wondering if my son Mr Simon Cordell still needs to attend the police station tomorrow 05/04/2018 at 10:00
hours as he is not very well.

If you could give me an update | would be grateful as we have not heard anything from his solicitors.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Catherine.Goy@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 16 March 2018 00:18

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk; Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell

Good evening Lorraine,
No problem, don’t worry, we have received them. That has been NFA'd.

Kind regards
PC Goy

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2018 23:09
To: Hurford Jon A - YE <Jonathan.Hurford@met.pnn.police.uk>; Goy Kate V.B - YE
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